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INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: R&D-01-011

TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Field Offices

FROM: Tim B. Witt         /s/ Tim B. Witt   
Deputy Administrator

SUBJECT: Actuarial Addendum - Correction of 2001 Crop Year FCI-35 Coverage and Rates
County Actuarial Table for Group Risk Plan Soybeans in Henry County, Tennessee

BACKGROUND:

The Expected County Yield published in the 2001 CY FCI-35 Coverage and Rates County Actuarial
Table for Group Risk Plan soybeans in Henry County, Tennessee is in error.  As a result, the Maximum
Protection per Acre and the Trigger Yields, which are calculated using the Expected County Yield, are
also incorrect.

ACTION:

The following table lists the correct values:

Expected County Yield (bushels)     39.1
Maximum Protection per Acre $288.56
Trigger Yield by Coverage Level CAT     25.4

70%     27.4
75%     29.3
80%     31.3
85%     33.2
90%     35.2

Insurance providers must inform and provide this Actuarial Addendum to agents approved to sell
Group Risk Plan soybean insurance in Henry County, Tennessee.  The corrected Actuarial document
will not be “refiled”, but is available for
printing from the actuarial document browser 
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found under Tools and Calculators on the Risk Management Agency website at
http://www.rma.usda.gov.  The Actuarial Data Master has been updated to reflect this Actuarial
Addendum and is available on the RO Server.

DISPOSAL DATE:

This Informational Memorandum is effective until this Actuarial Addendum information is incorporated
into the next crop year filing for this crop.


